Jones, Carol

From: Whitehouse, Ned

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2024 12:23 PM
To: Kristie Johnston

Ce: Cameron, Natalie

Subject: RE: Staffing arrangements

Yep, that’s right. Happy to chat further if needed.

Cheers
Ned

From: Kristie Johnston <Kristie Johnston@parliament.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:29 PM

To: Whitehouse, Ned

Cc: Cameron, Natalle

Subject: Re: Staffing arrangements

Thanks Ned for that!

I'm trying to see this as an opportunity to restructure a bit to suit my workload needs. Just so I'm clear, moving
: ; will have $125kﬁ

Cheers
Kristie

Get,

From: Whitehouse, Ned LI

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:48:46 PM
To: Kristie Johnston <Kristie. lohnston@parli
Cc: Cameron, Natalie
Subject: Staffing arrangements

Hi Kristie
Thanks for your time this morning and for explaining your staffing movements.

With the new parliament, increased size and workflow we have been looking at staffing arrangements to allow
members the flexibility and resources they need to best represent their constituents.

Further, in the coming weeks, DPAC will be setting up a dedicated HR unit to support crossbench members and their
staff.

The new dedicated HR unit will also provide a level of independence that hasn’t been present previously.

With_epa rting your office, you will have the capacity for 1.5x this to use at your
discretlon going forward under the new arrangements.

Feel free to give me a call if you have any queries.

Thanks



Ned

Ned Whitehouse
Chief of Staff

COffice of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania

Mobit
Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
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